
CROSSCOOLHARBOUR, 
BLESSINGTON, 
co. wIcK.Low. 

Licensing Units, 
EPA, 
Johnstown Castle, 
Wexford. 

Rel Application No. 2 13/l 

Dear Sirs, 

I note a vast discrepancy between the amount of waste indicated by Roadstone at 
110,000 tons and their site notice indicating 300,000. Something is wrong here, 
which estimate is correct? Is their EIS based on which of these figures, if on the 
lower, then clearly the EIS is wrong for the expanded amount, enough for an 
objection here. 

If these amounts vary so much, this indicates to me that Roadstone do not know what 
is in the ground - cause for another objection. I would suggest that they start again 
with a proper survey. How can they talk about segregation when they do not know 
what is there? 

If the lower amounts were correct, this means Roadstone could dump more. I object 
to this. 

The whole tenure of their EIS seems to a layman to be so seriously flawed as to cause 
me to strenuously object to the entire application, which I now do. 

Yours faithfully, 
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